

JASJIT SINGH MARWAH

Toronto, Ontario - +1 (647) 763 4443 - jasjitsm@gmail.com

Web Developer with a focus on UI/UX and front end development. Three years of relevant experience, both in a professional team setting as well as with freelance projects. I use a technology agnostic approach, am deeply passionate about my work, and work well in a team.

SKILLSET

Languages and Scripts: HTML, CSS, SCSS, Javascript, Typescript, JSX

Libraries and Frameworks: Angular (intermediate), React (basic), RxJS, Webpack, jQuery, Bootstrap, Underscore, Wordpress (prior experience), Jekyll (prior experience)

Tools: Git (Github, Bitbucket), JIRA, Confluence, Agile, Slack, Sketch

Languages Spoken: French (DELFL A2 Level - Certified in 2019), English (Native), Hindi (Native)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

Aug 2018 – Apr 2019

Elucidata Corporation, New Delhi

- Created and/or maintained 3 single page web apps to aid in drug discovery.
- Built a lead website in 15 days which increased the number of organic leads by 300%.
- Architected UI framework to reduce codebase by 20%.
- Increased frontend test coverage for the entire suite of applications by 10%.
- Conducted over 100 interviews as a Frontend Hiring Manager.
- Conducted an upskilling session for a team of 30 engineers.

Frontend Developer

Oct 2015 – Dec 2017

Engenia Technologies, Gurugram

- Designed and developed multiple custom websites, web apps and hybrid mobile apps, such as a teacher-parent communication portal and a niche social networking application.
- Contributed to development of a cloud-based CRM (Customer Relationship Management) tool which increased a client's productivity by 30%.
- Led 3 developers in a one-week redesign of a small business website which decreased the client's bounce rate by 70%.
- Interfaced with multiple clients on a near daily basis, consequently leading to two long-term contacts for the firm.

IT Analyst

Jun 2014 – Sep 2015

KPMG, Gurugram

- Worked on implementation of Qlikview Business Intelligence Tool for a leading Indian telecommunication operator.
- Participated in multiple IT-related field audits and assessments such as ITGC, SOX (ITAC) and ISAE3402, in both support and lead capacities for multinational clients.
- Received a certificate of appreciation for "hard work, enthusiasm and commitment".

PROJECTS

Flex Cast - React Web App ([Link](#)) May 2019 – Present

Designed and developed a web-based open source podcast client.

Minimal Reddit - Angular Web App ([Link](#)) Dec 2017 - Dec 2017

Designed, developed and deployed a single page Angular application that reimagines the way Reddit (one of the most popular websites globally) looks and works on desktop.

Passivize - Wordpress Website ([Link](#)) Jun 2017 - September 2017

Designed and developed a custom Wordpress theme and blog. Created both written and video content and designed custom graphics in Adobe Illustrator for each post.

IntelliCover - Android Application ([Link](#)) Aug 2012 - Jan 2013

Developed an Android application that automated device (un)locking by proximity, akin to modern “smart flip covers”. In a year, the application (and its successor) received almost 100,000 downloads, held a 3.9 star rating, and had been featured on Discovery Channel Canada.

EDUCATION

National Institute of Technology, Trichy 2010 - 2014

Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science and Engineering
(Canadian Equivalency of Four Year Bachelor’s Degree - Certified by World Education Services)

Diplôme d'études en langue française (DELF) 2019
A2 Level